



Item No. 24
MEMO

To: Mayor and City Council

From: Kelly Diekmann, Director of Planning and Housing

Date: December 16, 2025

Subject: Continue Hearing on Lease of City Property located East of 731 Billy Sunday Road now known as Lot 3 of Billy Sunday Subdivision

The City Council set a date of Public Hearing for the lease of City Property located East of 731 Billy Sunday Road now known as Lot 3 of Billy Sunday Subdivision to Lamar Advertising Company for a digital billboard on City property. City staff is working through final language for the lease agreement and requests this hearing be continued to January 13, 2026.

KD/cmw